



## Curriculum Vitae

# Gerry Van Bael

## Technical lead & Team coach

Gerry has progressed from a senior full stack developer with a degree in applied informatics, into a technical lead and team coach. He enjoys working with *PHP & Javascript* the most, as these are his core fields of expertise. Gerry specializes in *Object oriented programming* in general. He loves working in a motivated team. *Sharing knowledge with peers and maintaining the big picture* is one of his key assets!





















## Skills

- Analytical
- Teamplayer
- Performs well under pressure
- Calm, patient
- Loves to teach & share knowledge with peers.
- Consultancy

## Languages

- Dutch - mother tongue
- English - fluent
- French - basic

## Software & technologies

- |                       |   |               |   |
|-----------------------|---|---------------|---|
| • PHP                 |  | • Agile       |  |
| • Laravel (certified) |  | • Scrum       |  |
| • Symfony (1, 3 & 4)  |  | • ITIL        |  |
| • Yii (1 & 2)         |  | • JIRA        |  |
| • Zend (1 & 2)        |  | • Devops      |  |
| • Javascript          |  | • CI/CD       |  |
| • Typescript          |  | • AWS         |  |
| • Vue                 |  | • PHPUnit     |  |
| • Next.JS             |  | • Middlewares |  |
| • Webservices         |  | • Azure       |  |

## Degrees

- |                    |  |
|--------------------|--|
| <b>2002 - 2004</b> | <b>Computer Science</b><br>Highschool<br>Sint-maria instituut Geel   |
| <b>2004 - 2007</b> | <b>Applied computer science</b><br><i>Professional bachelor</i><br><i>Specialty: Programming</i><br>Thomas More Geel |

## Experience

- |                    |  |
|--------------------|--|
| <b>2007 - 2009</b> | <b>Bosal International</b><br><i>Developer</i>             |
| <b>2009 - 2012</b> | <b>Intracto Group NV</b><br>Web Developer                  |
| <b>2012 - 2013</b> | <b>4 Stones</b><br>Medior Web Developer - System engineer  |
| <b>2013 - 2015</b> | <b>Cegeka</b><br>Senior Web Developer - System Architect   |
| <b>2015 - 2020</b> | <b>Edulogistix BV</b><br>Technical lead                    |
| <b>2020 - ...</b>  | <b>Content &amp; Coffee</b><br>Technical lead & team coach |

## Noteworthy Projects

### **GOED.be – Technical lead**

In cooperation with Duke & Grace, I worked as a technical lead & team coach on the GOED project. This project involved the digitalization of all CM-platforms onto a new web application. This was a de-coupled application spanning over multiple systems, with among others, a detached frontend in Next.JS, a custom symphony based cms-platform, as well as a full backend commerce tools application, integrated with tools like D365, Actito, MediPim, ....

My responsibility was leading the team of developers, and closely coordinate technical requirements between our team, and the remote team responsible for the linked systems.

### **Aurubis – Technical lead**

The project at Aurubis had a lot of exciting challenges in it. Setting up an entire Gitlab CI/CD workflow for various frontend and backend (Laravel/PHP) builds, implementing Test driven development and so much more!